Tarasenko Nikita

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Kyiv(Hybrid/Remote)

SKILLS:

- · Javascript /Typescript
- React JS / Next JS
- HTML5, CSS3 (SCSS)
- Redux / Redux Toolkit/ MobX
- RestAPI
- Webpack/Vite
- FSD- architecture methodology
- Testing: Unit Jest/UI Storybook, Loki/ e2e - Cypress
- GIT. CI/CD
- MUI, Tailwind, Ant-Design
- Experience with GSAP, Canvas, Three.js, Framer-motion.

SUMMARY:

With almost 5 years of FE experience, I want to find a company where I can share my experience and learn new things from others. I would also like to find a place where personal development in all aspects is encouraged, so that I could grow to the position of Team-lead in the coming years, as I have a talent for management and communication with people.

EXPERTISE:

- Knowledge of software development best practices
- Understanding the importance of architectural patterns
- Expertise in building efficient web applications
- Experience in optimizing web application performance and browser load

LANGUAGES:

- English upper-intermediate
- Ukainian,russian fluent

My contacts

+380991257748

shantaramnik@gmail.com

Social networks

https:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/nikita-tarasenko-9763bl/77/



@NikMaill

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Frontend developer

Startup Network January 2019 – January 2022 | September 2022 – August 2023

- As part of teamwork, I was involved in the development of large web applications with complex architecture, namely investment portfolio management applications. This included not only the frontend part, but also backend interaction, data management and server-side rendering implementations to optimize page load and improve SEO.
- Writing unit and screenshot tests.
- Created UI libraries and unique solutions for internal use within the project.
- Integrated third-party APIs to extend the application's functionality.
- Documented the code to simplify comprehension and usage by other team members.

Middle Frontend developer

Wise.IT Solutions

January 2022 - March2022

- Boosted application performance by optimizing vital code segments and reducing loading times.
- Continued development of the project (jewelry store) on Next.js in connection with Redux.
- My tasks included adding new functionality and fixing bugs in existing code. I
 also successfully applied server-side rendering to optimize page loading and
 improve SEO.

Junior front-end developer

WhiteWeb

June – December 2018

- Development of a CRM-system for 'Epicenter'™ with team.
- Work with php-framework Laravel.
- Website development from scratch by P5D-layouts.
- Implementation of new features, design.

PORTFOLIO:

https://next-app-portfolio.netlify.app/

EDUCATION:

State University of Telecommunications (September 2013 – June 2017) Bachelor's degree in Telecommunications

IT-COURSES:

MainAcademy (01.2018-09.2018). **Udemy** (03.2021 - 09.2021). **UlbiTV** (12.2022 - 07.2023)